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77 
MWR Accounting System, C-1200000 
MWR; Page 14; Spec Item 3.1 MWR 
Accounting System 

Discussion:  
Spec Item 3.1 MWR Accounting System 
refers to System Accounting Procedure 
(SAP), FoodTrak, Micros, Accounting 
Information Management System (AIMS), 
Recreation and Mess Central Accounting 
System (RAMCAS).  
 
Question 1: Would the Government please 
confirm that these are all separate, stand-
alone software programs? 

No, they are not stand alone software 
programs.  System Accounting Procedure 
(SAP), FoodTrak, Micros, and Accounting 
Information Management Systems(AIMS) are 
separate user handbooks that replaced 
RAMCAS (Recreation and Mess Central 
Accounting System) and are not stand alone 
software programs.  Annex 1200000, Spec 
Item 3.1 MWR Accounting System & J-
1200000-02 has been updated and included in 
Amendment 0005. 

78 RFP Paragraph: L-6, Factor C-Safety (i), 
Page  89 of  99 

Discussion: The requirement is for the offeror 
to provide Data Safety Sheet RFP JL-5 for 
calendar years 2015, 2014, 2013, 2012 and 
2011. However, the JL-5 provided only has 
space for three years of DART data.   
  
Question: Will the Government change the 
JL-5 to capture the five years of DART data 
that are required or should the Offeror only 
provide for the last three years as indicated 
on the JL-5? 

Yes, Section L JL-5 has been changed to 
capture the five years of DART data that are 
required and is included in Amendment 0005.   
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79 RFP Paragraph: L-6, Factor C Safety, 
Page 86 of 99 

Discussion: Factor C is limited to five pages. 
 
Question: Are the JL-5s, SSHO Resume, 
and Letter of Intent excluded from the five 
page limit? 

Yes, Section L JL-5s are excluded from the five 
page limit.  No, SSHO Resume and Letter of 
Intent are not excluded from the five page limit.  
The change for JL-5 is included in Amendment 
0005. 

80 RFP Paragraph: L-6, Factor C Safety, 
Page 86 of 99 

Discussion: The Technical Approach for 
Safety requires the Offeror to describe the 
plan that the Offeror will implement to 
evaluate safety in performance of the 
contract, including the plan to evaluate safety 
performance of potential subcontractors, as a 
part of the selection process for all levels of 
subcontractors. Also, describe any innovative 
methods that the Offeror will employ to 
ensure and monitor safe work practices at all 
contract and subcontractor levels. Offerors 
shall provide any Federal, State and 
Municipal OSHA citations (or U.K. 
equivalent) received by the Offeror. Offerors 
with incidences of citations shall provide a 
description of the underlying incident(s), the 
resultant time lost and any corrective 
action(s) taken.  
  
Question: Does the five page limit apply only 
to the Technical Approach for Safety? 

No, the 5 page limit applies to Factor C in its 
entirety. 
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81 

Shuttle Bus Services 
 
C-1700000 BSVE; Spec Item 3.1.3, Page 
13 

Shuttle Bus Services and J-1700000-10. 
Spec Item 3.1.3 requires shuttle buses for 
Station, COMPSRON, and MSC. However, 
J-1700000-10 has a schedule for only MSC.  
 
Can the Government provide the other 
shuttle schedules? 

Yes the schedule is included in Amendment 
0005. 

82 

 Attachment J-1603000-05 
 
C-1603000 Compressed Gases; Spec 
Item 3.3.1.4, Page 13 of 39 

Spec Item 3.3.1.4 makes reference to a 
Historical Port Operations list provided in 
Attachment J-1603000-05. Attachment J-
1603000-05 is missing from the posted 
Attachments.  
 
Can the Government provide Attachment J-
1603000-05? 

Yes and the attachment is the most current 
data and is included in Amendment 0005. 

83 

Attachment J-1605000-03 
 
 C-1605000 Steam and Demin; Spec Item 
3, Page 5 of 46 

Spec Item 3 makes reference to a Historical 
Data of demineralized water produced from 
Bdlg 911 is provided in J-1605000-03. 
Attachment J-1605000-03 is missing from 
the posted Attachments.  
 
Can the Government provide Attachment J-
1605000-03? 

Yes and the attachment is the most current 
data and is included in Amendment 0005. 

84 

Attachment J-1605000-04 
 
C-1605000 Steam and Demin; Spec Item 
3.3.6, Page 45 of 46 

Spec Item 3.3.6 makes reference to a 
Historical Port Operations list is provided in 
J-1605000-04. Attachment J-1605000-04 is 
missing from the posted Attachments.  
 
Can the Government provide Attachment J-
1605000-04? 

Yes and the attachment is the most current 
data and is included in Amendment 0005. 
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85 

ArcGIS version software GIS format 
 
C-1501000, Facilities Management; Spec 
Item 3.4.6,4, Pg 23 of 30 

According to Paragraph 3.4.6.4 of Annex 
1501000, Facility Management, the 
Contractor shall use the latest ArcGIS 
version software GIS format to prepare and 
develop Utility Maps; maintain features 
utilizing the latest Spatial Data Standards for 
Installations and Environment (SDSFIE) 
version Navy Data Model (NDM).  The 
existing utility system maps are non-
georeferenced (AutoCAD) and do not exist in 
GIS format.    
 
Will the Government provide the Contractor 
current Utility Systems Maps in the latest 
ArcGIS format to maintain and update in 
compliance with the Navy Data Model? If not, 
will the contractor be required to research 
existing as-built drawings, survey the existing 
utilities and model all Utility systems in 
ArcGIS format? 

No, the current Utility Systems Maps are not 
and will not be made available in ArcGIS 
format and georeferenced.  The maps are 
currently in AUTOCAD format and will be made 
available to the incoming Contractor.   

 

Yes, the Contractor is required to research 
existing as-built drawings, survey the existing 
utilities and model all Utility systems in ArcGIS 
format per Annex 1501000, Spec Item 3.4.6.4 
Utilities System Maps and Diagrams. 
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86 
Water Treatment Plant Operator 
Certification TrainingC-1606000, Water; 
Spec Item 2.2.1, Page 3 

Spec Item 2.2.1 of C-1606000 states “the 
Navy Operator Certification Authority’s 
(NOCA) certification standards, as well as 
continuing educations and other qualification 
requirements, for different levels of water 
system operators are specified in the 
Drinking Water Operator Certification and 
Water System Certified to Operate 
Criteria/Requirements for US Navy Overseas 
Drinking Water Systems, which is listed in J-
1606000-02 as a technical reference.  In 
particular, each water treatment plant 
operator must possess a current/valid 
operator’s certificate per the requirements 
specified in CNICINST 5090.2, references 
(a), “Certificate to Operate Criteria and 
Requirements for  US Navy Overseas Navy 
Drinking Water Systems” and (b) “Operator 
in Responsible Charge and Assistant 
Operator on responsible Charge Training 
and Certification program.    Will the 
Government provide the on-island NOCA 
training to certify these operators or will the 
Contractor be required to send the operators 
stateside or elsewhere to obtain the 
necessary NOCA training required to 
maintain their certification? 

No, The Government will not provide on-island 
NOCA training for the ORC and AORC.  The 
Contractor shall be fully responsible for 
ensuring ORC and AORC obtain operator's 
certificate per CNICINST 5090.2 requirements 
including NOCA certifications.   
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87 

Water Treatment Plant Operator 
Citizenship 
 
C-1606000, Water; Spec Item 2.2.1, Page 
3 

Spec Item 2.2.1 of C-1606000 states the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator (DRC) 
must be a U.S. Citizen and is an 
‘Operationally Sensitive Position’ as 
identified in J-0200000-14.  However, this 
was not a requirement in the last solicitation 
for BOSC services at this location.   
 
Can the Government confirm the 
requirement for the Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Operator to be a U.S. Citizen as 
citizenry does not seem to apply to other 
utilities plant positions in the solicitation? 

Wastewater is Annex 1604000.   
 
Yes, per Annex 1604000 2.2.1 Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Operator, the requirement is 
that the "Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator 
(DRC) must be a U.S. Citizen and have at least 
a valid and current Wastewater Grade II or III 
operator license in any states or territories of 
the United States". 

88 Annex 0501040 ¬Ground Electronics 
Spec Item 3.1.1 

Attachment J-0501040-04 is missing from 
the posted Attachments.  Can the 
Government provide Attachment J-0501040-
04? 

Attachment J-0501040-04 does not exist and 
will not be provided.  See J-Attachment's TOC 
designated as "RESERVED". 

89 

Estimated Quantities 
 
PWS C-0501070 Spec Item 3.7 and 3.8 
 
Attachment J-0501070-03 

Spec Item 3.7 Exercises and Deployments 
requires services up to 24/7 on an extended 
basis.  Spec Item 3.8 requires Cargo Joint 
Inspections. However, Attachment J-
0501070-03 does not contain any Estimated 
Quantities for these requirements.   
 
Are these requirements considered Spec 
Item 4 Non-Recurring Work?  If not, Can the 
Government provide the Estimated 
Quantities for Spec Items 3.7 and 3.8?  

No, Annex 0501070 Spec Items 3.7 and 3.8 
are not Spec Item 4 Non-Recurring Work.   

Yes, the Government will provide Estimated 
Quantities for 3.7 and 3.8 in Attachment J-
0501070-03, which has been updated in 
Amendment 0005. 
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90 

Estimated Quantities 
 
Attachment J-0501050-03 and J-
1501070-03 

Attachment J-0501050-03 identifies 46 
landings and takeoffs per month. Attachment 
J-1501070-03 identifies approximately 108 
aircraft per month.    
 
Can the Government clarify the Estimated 
Quantities for Aircraft operations? 

Please refer to Question 71 of Amendment 
0004 for additional information. 

91 

Crew Boat Hours of Operation 
 
C-0600000, Spec Item 2.3.1 and Spec 
Item 3.3.3 

Spec Item 2.3.1 identifies Crew Boat Hours 
of Operation:  Normal working hours for the 
Crew boats shall be 30 minutes prior to the 
first boat run starting at 0700 till 30 after the 
final boat run departing Moody Brooke 
at2300 Sunday through Thursday and 30 
minutes prior to the first boat run at 0700 till 
the final boat run departing Moody Brooke at 
0100 Friday, Saturday and preceding 
Holidays.  Spec Item 3.3.3 requires: The 
operational boats shall be available between 
the hours of 0700 and 2400 hours daily, 365 
days per year.  
 
Can the Government clarify the required 
Operating Hours of Crew Boats? 

For C-0600000, Spec Item 2.3.1 Required 
Normal Operating Hours for Crew Boats are: 
Sunday – Thursday: 0700H - 2300H Last Boat 
Run (departs Moody Brooks) 
Friday, Saturday & any Preceding Holiday: 
0700H - 0100H Last Boat Run (departs Moody 
Brooks) and has been updated on Spec Item 
2.3.1 in Amendment 0005.   Spec Item 3.3.3 
has been updated and is included in 
Amendment 0005. 

92 

Supply Services Supervisor 
 
C-1001000, Spec Item 2.2.4 
 
Attachment J-0200000-14 

Attachment J-0200000-14 requires a Supply 
Services Supervisor for Annex 1001000. 
Annex 1001000 Spec Item 2.2.4 requires a 
Supply Services Director for this position.  
 
Can the Government clarify the Job Title 
(Supervisor or Director) of this position? 

The position is a Supply Services Director.  
The change is included in Amendment 0005. 
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93 

Estimated Quantities 
 
Attachment J-1002000-05 and J-
1002000-07 

Neither Attachment J-1002000-05 nor 
Attachment J-1002000-07 has any Quantities 
for Receipt, Storage, Issue, and Shipping 
and Delivery Documentation.  
 
Can the Government provide the Quantities 
for these requirements? 

No, USG does not have that information and 
will not be provided.     

94 

 Worksheet JL-7 
 
Page 89 of 99 (Factor B: CORPORATE 
EXPERIENCE)  

The RFP requires offerors to complete 
worksheet JL-7. The Form JL-7 provided by 
the Government has been set up to print as 
an 8.5 x 14 page (legal size) and adjusted to 
24% of normal size making it unreadable 
when printed.   
 
(1) Is the Form Jl-7 exempt from the font 
restrictions?  
(2) May offerors use an 11 x 17 foldout sheet 
for the Form JL-7?  
(3) Is the Form JL-7 exempt from the page 
count restrictions?  

(1) No, Form Jl-7 is not exempt from the font 
restrictions.  
(2) Yes, Offerors may use an 11 x 17 foldout 
sheet for the Form JL-7.  
(3) No, Form JL-7 is not exempt from the page 
count restrictions.  

95 

Firefighter Certification 
 
C-0402000 Fire and Emerg Svcs,, page 4, 
paragraphs 2.2 & 2.2.1 

The PWS states: “All firefighting personnel 
shall have 3 years of firefighting experience 
or IFSAC (or equal) Firefighter I certification.” 
There appears to be a conflict with this 
requirement and the requirement later in 
paragraph 2.2.1 that the contractor personnel 
providing fire and emergency service shall be 
certified and trained in accordance with 
DODI 6055.06-M.  
 
If a firefighter has a 3 years firefighter 
experience can he/she be hired without 

Yes.  Firefighting personnel shall have 3 years 
of firefighting experience or IFSAC (or equal) 
Firefighter I certification per OPNAVINST 
11320.23G.                                                           
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96 

Firefighter Manning Levels 
 
 C-0402000 Fire and Emerg Svcs,, page 
4, para 2.2 

There appears to be a conflict with the RFP 
and the CNRJ Fire now being in the process 
of modifying their requirement to be trained 
and certified in accordance with OPNAVINST 
11320.23G instead of DOD 6055.06-M.  It 
cannot be both due to manning levels are 
much different within each document.  
 
Which will be the applicable instruction?  

OPNAVINST 11320.23G is the applicable 
instruction based on the latest guidance from 
the CNRJ Fire Chief. Annex 0402000, Spec 
Item 2.2 has been updated in Amendment 
0005. 

97 

Firefighter Certification 
 
Attachment J-0402000-03; pg 1 of 2; para 
3.2.4 

Attachment J-0402000-03 lists all crash 
trucks with 4 personnel each. There  
are only 3 seats on a crash truck. Where is 
the 4th person going to ride? 

Attachment J-0402000-03 establishes 
estimated quantities.  The contractor shall 
determine its method of operations.  All crash 
trucks are contractor furnished per Annex 
0200000 Spec Item 2.5 Contractor Furnished 
Items. 

 


